· 1 -

	
Christian Dietrich Peters 
Seloxium Limited
First Floor Building 9400 Alec Issigonis Way
Arc Oxford
Oxford
Oxfordshire
OX4 2HN

Date: 19/03/2025

Dear Christian Dietrich Peters
[bookmark: SubjectHeading]
Acceptance of request for confidentiality

Application reference: EPR/WE7029AC/A001
Operator: Seloxium Limited
Facility: Seloxium Ltd – Wilton, The Wilton Centre, Redcar, TS10 4RF

We agree that there is confidential information in your application. Confidentiality has been granted until 19/03/2029. We will not put the information on the public register during this period. The enclosed notice explains our decision.
[bookmark: Closing]
You must re-apply for confidentiality before the above date if you want to keep the information off the public register. If you do not re-apply, then we have to place all previously confidential information on the register.

If you have any questions please phone me on 02030253423 or email tim.ross@environment-agency.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely

Tim Ross
Senior Permitting Officer
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